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CORRESPONDENCE FILE B-

1. To: Gray Barker
From: Edward D. Blanchard—35 Avon Road—Narberth, PA
Date: 01/11/1957
Pages: 1
Subject: UFO Encounter
Note: Handwritten Note on Bottom
Small Size—15.5x 17.5cm

2. Letter Group 1
A. To: Gray Barker—Saucerian Books—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. Va
From: Peter Bloode—2923 Arthington St.—Chicago, 12, Illinois
Date: 10/14/1959
Pages: 2
Subject: Book Proposal—“will you promote paperback publication.”

B. To: Peter Bloode—2923 Arthington St.—Chicago, 12, lllinois
From: Gray Barker, Saucerian Books
Date: 10/16/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Refusal—unable to promote books where author is not taken aboard UFO

3. To: Gray Barker
From: Virginia F. Brasington—58 Balsam Avenue—Asheville, N.C.
Date: 02/13/1959
Pages: 1 front and back
Subject: Request for whereabouts of ordered books and Mr. George Van Tassell
Note: Handwritten
Small Size—13.5x 17 cm

4. To: Gray Barker—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, W. Va.
From: Paul Bernier, o. p.
Monastére des Dominicains—175, Grande-Allée Ouest—Québec 6. Canada
Date: 05/14/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Book Order and Address Correction
Note: Larger Photo was attached to with note, “Welcome to the Space Brothers, we need

them!”
5. Letter Group 2
A. To: Mrs. Bernie Babcock, Author—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Ark.

From: Gray Barker

Date: No Date

Pages: 1

Subject: Review of manuscript for publication

Note: Typed on backside of Standardized letter from Saucerian Books and Gray Barker.
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B. To: Saucerian Publications—Gray Barker
From: Mrs. Bernie Babcock, Author—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Arkansas
Date: 08/13/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for review of manuscript
Note: Typed on Author’s Personal Letterhead

6. Letter Group 3
A. To: Marianna Best—838 Park Place Apt 1W—Brooklyn, N.Y.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 09/16/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Explanation of how came to meet

B. To: Members of “Saucer Jamboree”
From: Gray Barker
Date: No Date
Pages: 2—1 sheet Front and Back
Subject:

C. To: Marianna Best—838 Park Place Apt. 1W—Brooklyn, N. Y.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 09/16/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Explanation of how came to meet
Note: Same as Letter A only placed on Gray Barker’s Personal Letterhead

7. Letter Group 4
A. To: Orval E. Brown—W.S.H.S.B.—Weston, W.Va.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 09/17/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 09/09/1959 letter

B. To: Gray Barker
From: Orval E. Brown
Date: 09/09/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Book Order/ Booklet Review Request
Note: Handwritten
Included is a color copy of letter
Small Size 20 x 12 cm
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To: Gray Barker

From: Marianne Best (?)—Milford, Pa.—838 Park PI. Bkin
Date: 09/13/1959

Pages: 4— front and back

Subject: Warning to be aware of debunkers.

Note: Handwritten

To: Saucer Researcher Friend Gray

From: Marianna—838 Park Place—Brooklyn, 16 N.Y.

Date: No Date

Pages: 4—3 one sided and 1 front and back

Subject: Report of recently occurring events

Note: Typed. Includes NICAP Speaker/Events Flyer—Yellow Carbon Copy with notes from sender.

To: Gray Barker

From: Peter Bloode—Chicago 12, lllinois

Date: 11/26/1959

Pages: 1

Subject: General Correspondence—Thinline between fact and fiction

Letter Group 5
A To: Gray Barker
From: Marianna Best—838 Park Place—Brooklyn, 16, N.Y.
Date: 12/07/1959
Pages: 3—Front and Back
Subject: Growing knowledge of you in the area.
Note: Typed with Handwritten post script

B. To: Marianna Best
From: Gray Barker
Date: 12/10/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 12/07/1959 letter

Letter Group 6
A To: Gray Barker—Clarksburg, West Virginia
From: A. A. Byrd, Distributor—Route 1—Dexter, New Mexico
Date: 06/01/1969
Pages: 1
Subject: Book order —spoke to Ray Palmer
Note: Handwritten
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B. To: A.A. Byrd
From: Gray Barker
Date: 06/04/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Thank you for order—“would . . . like to know the locations where saucers were
stored. “

Note: Small Size 19 x 11 cm, Typed on Saucerian Publications Letterhead

Letter Group 7
A To: Gray Barker
From: Mrs. Bernie Babcock, Author—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Arkansas
Date: 07/24/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Book Review, Book Order, are you interested in this?
Note: Handwritten

B. Blank Personalized Post Card from Mrs. Bernie Babcock

C. To: Mrs. Babcock
From: Gray Barker
Date: 07/26/1959
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 07/24/1959 letter
Note: Small Size 19 x 11 cm, Typed on Saucerian Publications Letterhead

To: Gray Barker—Box 2228 —Clarksburg, West Virginia

From: Styles Bridges—18 School Street—Concord, New Hampshire
Date: 12/12/1959

Pages: 1

Subject: Thank you for your recent letter.

Note: Typed on United States Senate Committee on Appropriations

Letter Group 8
A. To: Gray Barker
From: Mrs. Bernie Babcock—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Arkansas
Date: 02/29/1960
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for money for book keeping
Note: Handwritten
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B. To: Mrs. Bernie Babcock—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Arkansas
From: Gray Barker
Date: 03/02/1960
Pages: 1
Subject: Here is post-dated check for money.
Note: Small Size 19 x 11 cm, Typed on Saucerian Publications Letterhead

C: Blank Personalized Post Card from Mrs. Bernie Babcock

To: Gray Barker

From: Mrs. Bernie Babcock—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Arkansas
Date: 01/26/1965 (?)

Pages: 1

Subject: Sorry you cannot pay—please send the most possible.

Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker

From: Mrs. Bernie Babcock—Petit Jean Mountain—Morrilton, Arkansas
Date: 02/09/1960

Pages: 1

Subject: “Since we are to close our deal about the story | have ... “
Note: Handwritten

To: Gray Barker

From: Francis D. Brownley—1604 McArthur Drive—Jacksonville, Arkansas
Date: 03/26/1960

Pages: 2

Subject: Back Issues of saucer publications.

Note: Small Size 22.5 x 15 cm, Handwritten

Letter Group 9
A To: Gray Barker
From: Carol Ann Brinley—3567 Glenrose Ave.—Altadena, California
Date: 08/13/1960
Pages: 3
Subject: Update of events on west coast.
Note: Typed on paper similar to tissue paper

B. To: Carol Ann Brinley—3567 Glenrose Ave.—Altadena, Calif.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 09/04/1960
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 08/13/1960 letter.
Note: Typed on Scrap Paper
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Letter Group 10

A.

To: David Beals—3249 Greene Avenue—Fort Worth 9, Texas

From: Gray Barker

Date: 08/10/1960

Pages: 1

Subject: Explanation why haven’t received Saucerian recently.

Note: Item is acidic, very brittle, and extremely faded. Item is covered with written notes.
Photo copy of original is included.

To: Gray Barker

From: David E. Beals—3249 Greene Avenue—Ft. Worth 9, Texas
Date: 08/14/1960

Pages: 3—one sided

Subject: Warning imposter is writing in his (Barker’s) stead.

Note: Handwritten with Personal Letterhead drawn on first page.

To: Mr. David Beals—Plenipotentiary Without Portfolio—3249 Greene Avenue
Fort Worth 9, Texas

From: NOT GRAY BARKER

Date: 09/07/1960

Pages: 3—one sided

Subject: Explanation for 08/10/1960 letter.

Letter Group 11

A.

To: Marianna Best—

From: Gray Barker

Date: 01/18/1962

Pages: 1

Subject: Dire prophecies never come to pass.
Note: Handwritten Post Script

To: Gray Barker

From: Marianna Best

Date: Monday the 15"

Pages: 2—Christmas card with enclosed note
Subject: Bender book.

Note: Small Size 16.5 x 12cm, Handwritten

Letter Group 12

A.

To: Mrs. Burati

From: Gray Barker

Date: 02/28/1962

Pages: 1

Subject: Addition of items to back stock for Saucerian
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B. To: Gray Barker
From: (Mrs. Val) Idamae Burati—9201 Overlea Drive—Rockville, Md
Date: 02/25/1962
Pages: 3—one sided
Subject: Extra magazines to donate to Saucerian
Note: Handwritten on thin paper

23. Letter Group 13
A To: Gray Barker
From: Joe—412 Green Valley Drive—Thompsonville, Conn.
Date: 01/21/1963
Pages: 2—front and back
Subject: Request for copy of Bender’s book for photograph
Note: Handwritten

B. To: Joe
From: Gray Barker
Date: 02/04/1963
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 01/21/1963 letter

24. Black and White Photograph—Labeled Lyle G. Boyd

25. Letter Group 14
A. To: Fred W. Baldwin—1412 N.E. 15 St.—Ft. Lauderdale 4—Florida 33304
From: Gray Barker
Date: 06/06/1964
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to letter—information about a publisher to contact.

B. To: Gray Barker
From: Fred W. Baldwin—1412 N.E. 15 St.—Ft. Lauderdale, 4—Florida 33304
Date: No Date
Pages: 1—front and back
Subject: Interested in writing a Q & A book about saucers. Any advise appreciated.
Note: Handwritten on loose leaf notebook paper.

26. To: Gray Barker
From: B.A. Berthelsen—Grand Turk AAFB--% GMRD Box 4187 —Patrick AFB Fla.
Date: 01/22/1964
Pages: 1
Subject:
Note: Included is a post card with photo of Bert Berthelsen

27. Letter Group 15
A. To: Mrs. Buchanan
From: Gray Barker
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Date: 07/06/1964
Pages: 1
Subject: Thank you for 06/16/1964 letter

B. To: Gray Barker
From: Winifred Buchanan—5H Camden Sq—London, N.W. 1—England
Date: 06/16/1964
Pages: 2—front and back
Subject: Correspondence about UFO sightings and book about UFQ’s.
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 23 x 17.5 cm

Letter Group 16
A. To: Wesley H Bateman—1535 Indian Ave. Apt. 4—Palm Springs, Calif.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 06/01/1965
Pages: 1
Subject: Reply to 05/11/1965 letter

B. To: Saucerian Books Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Virginia
From: Wesley H. Bateman—1535 Indian Ave. Apt 4—Palm Springs--California
Date: 05/11/1965
Pages: 2
Subject: Interested in Barker’s assistance in finishing book for publication.
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 22.5 x 15cm

To: Gray Barker

From: Frank R. Basile—P.0. Box 41324—Sacramento, Calif. 95841

Date: No Date

Pages: 1—Speed Memo

Subject: Great Income Opportunity

Note: Included with Memo are 2 pages, envelope, and brochure about EPIC, Inc.

30. Envelope from Joanne Bruno—429 Houston St.—Washington, PA—15301

31.

32.

To: Gray Barker

From: Paul Braczky—20 Cody Street—Webster, Massachusetts 01570

Date: 09/20/1971

Pages: 1

Subject: Interested in new or little known older publications to review for readers.

To: Phil Bedel—1000 Granville #12—Los Angeles, Ca 90049

From: Gray Barker

Date: 10/31/1970

Pages: 1

Subject: Searching for new works about Saucers to publish.

Note: Included is slip of paper with Phil Bedel’s Address and Phone Number
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Letter Group 17
A. To: Gray Barker
From: Phil Bedel—1000 Granville, Apt. 12—Los Angeles, California 90049
Date: 06/17/1971
Pages: 2
Subject: Appreciate ideas or suggestions for saucer film

B. To: Phil Bedel
From: Gray Barker
Date: 07/05/1971
Pages: 1
Subject: | have some images to use, edit yourself in rented lab to reduce cost.
Note: Typed on Thin Copy Paper

To: Gray Barker

From: Ann Buckles

Date: 01/25/1971

Pages: 1—front and back

Subject: Account of strange happenings for last 5 years.
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 21.5 x 14 cm



